
From: Nathan Bowman <NBowman8anaheim.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 3:46:12 PM
To :  St a cey  Fa I c i a n i  <±E=_ed_€=rg_Ei8_3._.±¥`_.!=!__a___p g__a. S=S_g___€j a_t_€_£±_±gm >

Cc: Josh Francis <jFrancis@arellanoassociat€5.com>; Laura Muna-Landa <LMuna-LandaffSfellanoAssociates,com>;
Ka ren G ul ICY <!sg=±±±±±±±ff±!±±£±Afar!£±±£m>; Lesli€ <±±±!±£fl&na#£:±m£.i.r.s±=€:9=ee,>; Laura Cu nn i ngha in
<Laura@anaheimchanber.org>; Xochitl Medrano <xochitl8anahfimfirst.cc5m>; Brian Chwan <Bchwan@anahdimmet>;
J oe Pe rez <±f€±±.z.ff=a=#a.h±_ire#£±;>; Sa ra h i Ca rri I lo <£.€±±rj±±±ffifflafefiEL#±!>
Subject: RE: Aug 28th District 1 Town Hall Meeting Set-Up

Hi §tacey,
Thank you for the fa!! and the fo!lSw up.  unfertunatel¥ the max Capacity in the Activity Rfiom wi!! riot hold the amSunt
of people you are prSjgcting tG keg in attendence as w€!l as tfroe set-up yflu wSu!d like.  I am ahle to prc>vide You with the

gymnasium tS host your meeting+ This wii! provide plenty of 5pec€ for your set~atp and participants. The a€Qusticf are
not ideal for a town hall mggting frout i{ if the only space large enough,

If you would !ik€ to sfheduie a mge€ing at the West Anahgim Youth Center I would be happy to Shsw y#u around and we
Can walk thr#ugh what the set~up wc!u!d IGSk !ik€.

Thank you,

Nathan Bowman
Community Services Specialist
City of chaleim
320 S. Beach Blvd.
Anaheim. CA 92804
Phone:  (714}  765 -6402 / ±±fia±±:±±±±±±±±j{:a±±±±fi!±i±±±±±±±1


